3Student Council: Minutes of Meeting held on 28-08-2014

Members Present:

Ms. Athahar Samina Khan
 K E Rajesh Kumar
 C.Mounika
 N. Bharathi
 P Harish
 C.Abdul Rahaman
 Advisory- Student Welfare Cell
 Student coordinator –IV.B. Tech-ECE
 Member-III-B. Tech-Civil
 Member-III.B. Tech-EEE
 Member-III-B. Tech-ME
 Member-III. B. Tech-CSE

The following conclusions have been made to enhance quality in academics

- > To conduct seminars by industry resource persons to ensure student's readiness to face interviews.
- Notes and assignments have to be evaluated through moodles and the necessary material should be uploaded in moodle learning platform.
- Remedial classes may be conducted by senior students with in the surveillance of the respective faculty.
- After each remedial class the faculty would evaluate the senior students for betterment in their discussion and also give valuable suggestions.
- Adopting this method would definitely help both the senior students and junior students as well.
- ➤ A meeting has to be performed with Alumni to discuss on syllabus and Question paper preparation.

PRINCIPAL

PRINCIPAL
Industrial Institute of Technology & Science
PO Box NO 14, Kadiri Road, Angallu
MADANAPALLE STATE A B

Student Council: Minutes of Meeting held on 20-08-2015

Members Present:

Ms. Athahar Samina Khan
 K.Siva Kumar
 Student coordinator –IV.B.Tech-CSE
 N.Bharathi
 R.Asma Sulthna
 P.Charan Sai,
 Member-III-B.Tech-ECE
 K.Mahindra
 Member-III. B.Tech-Civil

The following conclusions have been made to enhance quality in academics & non academics as well.

- A distinctive cell with the title Institute Industry Interaction Cell (IIIC) has to be established to increase placement opportunities.
- ➤ The Cell will conduct guest lectures and interactive sessions where the resource persons are from Multi-National Companies.
- > Steps should be taken for student's international exposure so as to catch-up with world of opportunities.
- ➤ A meeting has to be performed with Alumni to discuss on syllabus and Question paper preparation.

PRINCIPAL

PRINCIPAL

Manapalle Institute of Technology & Science
PO Box NO 14, Kadiri Road, Angallu

MADANAPALLE, 517,736, A. B.

PRINCIPAL

Student Council: Minutes of Meeting held on 07-08-2016

Members Present:

Ms. Athahar Samina Khan
 M.Mansoor
 H.Sai Bala Ganesh
 T.Venkata Ramana
 J.Kumar Swamy
 L.Jagadesh Babu
 Advisory- Student Welfare Cell
 Student coordinator –IV.B.Tech-CSE
 Member –III.B.Tech-EEE
 Member-III-B. Tech-ME
 Member-III-B.Tech-ECE
 Member-III. B.Tech-Civil

The following conclusions have been made to enhance quality in academics & non academics as well.

- > To encourage students to participate in extracurricular activities formation of Student Activity Centre (SAC) has been proposed.
- ➤ Various student clubs have been proposed that work under SAC
- > There will be one coordinator for each club and the coordinator will select his team to work for the club.
- ➤ Each club will conduct competitions once or twice depending on circumstances in every semester and distribute prizes/certificates.
- ➤ A meeting has to be performed with Alumni to discuss on syllabus and Question paper preparation.
- ➤ Technical clubs will conduct seminars and symposiums besides presenting the projects in teams in National Level competitions.

PRINCIPAL

PO Box NO 14, Kadiri Road, Angallu MADANAPALLE, \$17,736 A.B.

STUDENT COUNCIL - 2017- 2018

Student Council: Minutes of Meeting held on 24-08-2017

Members Present:

Ms. Athahar Samina Khan
 S. Tailor Fahad
 Sudent coordinator –IV.B.Tech-CSE
 S.Baba Fakuriddin
 J.Raja Reddy
 Dileep Sai
 Member-III-B.Tech-ECE
 N.Sai Sndhya
 Member-III. B.Tech-Civil

The following conclusions have been made to enhance quality in academics & non academics as well.

The meeting focussed on creating awareness regarding entrepreneurship cell that was established in the year 2010 at MITS.

- 1. To create greater awareness of opportunities and benefits of entrepreneurship among the students, to make them realize their dream business through innovative products and to develop greater entrepreneurial culture within the institution.
- 2. To create greater number of sustainable start-up business with potential for further growth.
- 3. To create awareness among students on industrial business and on the availability of financial assistance enabling them to start their own industrial ventures.
- 4. Super seniors decided to programs to fulfil the above needs.

PRINCIPAL

PRINCIPAL

Manapalle Institute of Technology & Science
PO Box NO 14, Kadiri Road, Angallu

MADANAPALLE STARRA A R

Student Council: Minutes of Meeting held on 06-08-2018

Members Present:

| 1. | Ms. Athahar Samina Khan | Advisory- Student Welfare Cell |
|----|-------------------------|------------------------------------|
| 2. | K.Harsha Vardhan | Student coordinator –IV.B.Tech-ECE |
| 3. | K.Baharat | Member –III.B.Tech-EEE |
| 4. | K.Amzad | Member-III-B. Tech-CSE |
| 5. | S.Hemanth Yadav | Member-III-B.Tech-Mech |
| 6. | AV.Sai Kumar | Member-III. B.Tech-Civil |

The following conclusions have been made to enhance quality in academics & non academics as well.

The meeting concentrated on giving awareness to students regarding student clubs

- ❖ Through the clubs, the council wanted to give chance to apply classroom learning in the outside world.
- ❖ This helps you to gain invaluable leadership as well as life skills.
- ❖ In addition to connecting other students who have similar interests, students' clubs make students to interact with alumni and professionals in their fields of interest.
- ❖ A meeting has to be performed with Alumni to discuss on syllabus and Question paper preparation.
- Students' clubs enrich experience, create a diverse community, encourage involvement, and provide opportunities for students to build valuable skills.
- This helps you to build formal and informal networks while exploring career opportunities.
- ❖ Open to all students, these clubs organize programs, events, and meetings throughout the academic year. Clubs listed here are officially recognized.

PRINCIPAL

PO Box NO 14, Kadiri Road, Angallu MADANAPALLE, \$12,226 A. B.

Student Council: Minutes of Meeting held on 07-08-2019

Members Present:

Ms. Athahar Samina Khan
 K.Narashima
 Student coordinator –IV.B.Tech-Mech
 Nadeem Basha
 Member –III.B.Tech-CE
 Bhavani. G
 Member-III-B. Tech-CSE
 J. Manoj
 Member-III-B.Tech-EEE
 Thanuja
 Member-III. B.Tech-ECE

The following conclusions have been made to enhance quality in academics & non academics as well.

- ❖ MITS UI Fellows conduct awareness programs and workshops on Design Thinking to spread the ways of innovation to the students of MITS.
- These programs will help students in facing the actual-time problems and that will be the seed to start up in the near future. We stand as a change to bring Innovation and Entrepreneurship ecosystem on the campus.
- ❖ They decided to work towards change that brings positive impact on current education.
- As a part of this, fellows are creating student innovation spaces, hosting experiential events, and working with faculty and administrators to develop courses.
- They serve as advocates for lasting institutional change with academic leaders and represent their schools at national events.

PRINCIPAL

PO Box NO 14, Kadiri Road, Angallu MADANAPALLE 517778 A 8

Student Council: Minutes of Meeting held on 14-09-2020

Members Present:

| 1. | Ms. Athahar Samina Khan | Advisory- Student Welfare Cell |
|----|-------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 2. | K.Narashima | Student coordinator –IV.B.Tech-Mech |
| 3. | Nadeem Basha | Member –III.B.Tech-CE |
| 4. | Bhavani. G | Member-III-B. Tech-CSE |
| 5. | J. Manoj | Member-III-B.Tech-EEE |
| 6. | Thanuja | Member-III. B.Tech-ECE |

The following conclusions have been made to enhance quality in academics & non academics as well.

- MITS Campus Radio has to be constructed and it is going to be run by students solely.
- Through this, Radio student will organize such programs which will be in the benefit of the society.
- Students will help Alumni coordinator to improve alumni participation for the development of the Institution.

PRINCIPAL

PRINCIPAL
Individual public Institute of Technology & Science
PO Box NO 14, Kadiri Road, Angallu
MADANAPALLE, \$17,776, A.B.